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Malave, Erin

From: Rosa Cruz [RCruz@baloyralaw.com]
Sent:  Monday, December 06, 2010 11:32 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Jose Baloyra; Rosa Cruz

Subject: Jose L. Baloyra, PA

Please change the address on the following:

Document Number: PO50

Entity Name: Jose L. Baloyra, PA

Principal Address: 2950 SW 271" Avenue, Suite 100, Miami, Florida 33133

Mailing Address: 2950 SW 271" Avenue, Suite 100, Miami, Florida 33133
Registered Agent Address: 2950 SW 27! Avenue, Suite 100, Miami, Florida 33133
Officer/Director Address: 2950 SW 27" Avenue, Suite 100, Miami, Florida 33133

Should you require any additional information, please feel free to contact our office.

Thank you,
i X
| |

Rosa M. Cruz

Paralegal and Office Manager

JOSE L. BALOYRA, P.A,

COCONUT GROVE TITLE & ESCROW COMPANY
2950 SW 27th Avenue, Suite 100

Miami, Florida 33133

Phone (305)442-4142

Fax  (305)442-4377

E-mail: RCruz@dbaloyralaw.com

Please note our new address: 2950 SW 27 Avenue, Suite 100, Miami, FI1 33133,

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidentigl information 1t is intended
onty for the use of the person(s) named above. 1f you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or
duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the imended recipicn, please contact the sender by reply emait and destroy all copies

of the original message.

b% Please consider the enviconmuent hefore printing this cmail. Only print aceessary pages,

12/Q/°27010)



